
From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: RE: JVR Energy Park - Community Benefits
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 9:07:19 PM
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From: Barnett, Scott <Scott.Barnett@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 10:02 AM
To: Aghassi, Sarah <Sarah.Aghassi@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Slovick, Mark
<Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kazmer, Gregory <Gregory.Kazmer@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Shute,
Madeline <Madeline.Shute@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Shute, Madeline <Madeline.Shute@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: JVR Energy Park - Community Benefits
 

 
I believe you have your issues already
 

Scott Barnett
Chief of Staff
 
Supervisor Joel Anderson-District 2
Office: 619-531-5522
Cell: 619-857-1857
Email:scott.barnett@sdcounty.ca.gov
 
www.supervisorjoelanderson.com

 
 

 
 

 

 
From: Chris Brown <chris@alchemycg.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 8:33 PM
To: Gregory Kazmer <gkazmer@gmail.com>; Barnett, Scott <Scott.Barnett@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: [External] Fwd: JVR Energy Park - Community Benefits
 
FYI. Call me for details. 
 
Cheers,
Chris 

mailto:Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Scott.Barnett@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Sarah.Aghassi@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Gregory.Kazmer@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Madeline.Shute@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Madeline.Shute@sdcounty.ca.gov
http://www.supervisorjoelanderson.com/
mailto:chris@alchemycg.com
mailto:gkazmer@gmail.com
mailto:Scott.Barnett@sdcounty.ca.gov

n BayWare.

























Begin forwarded message:

From: Geoff Fallon <Geoff.Fallon@baywa-re.com>
Date: August 13, 2021 at 5:20:39 PM PDT
To: Chris Brown <chris@alchemycg.com>, Rachel Laing <rachel@threesixtysd.com>,
rwaterman@bhfs.com, Jared Quient <Jared.Quient@baywa-re.com>
Cc: "Guillen, Christopher R." <cguillen@bhfs.com>, Matthew Derham <Matthew.Derham@baywa-
re.com>, Greg Block <greg@threesixtysd.com>
Subject: JVR Energy Park - Community Benefits

﻿
Team,
 
As discussed, here is the package we are willing to commit to verbally to Board of Supervisors’ staffs right
now.  Please await Jared’s signoff prior to communicating this.
 

$250K to JCSD – signed
$75K to IVDM – signed
$125K to San Ysidro Health – proposal received, needs edits, email commitment, agreement
unsigned
$700K to Jacumba Community to “Powering Jacumba with Solar” – partner undetermined,
agreement unsigned
Verbally and informally, this is the minimum, we are considering an additional $165K for other
community benefits separate from “Powering Jacumba with Solar” and we are considering an
additional $300K for “Powering Jacumba with Solar”

 
@Jared Quient, can you please provide your OK to start informally / verbally communicating this?
 
Thanks,
Geoff
 
Geoff Fallon
EVP Development

 
BayWa r.e. Solar Projects LLC
NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS
18575 Jamboree Road, Suite 850
Irvine, CA 92612
 
T +1 949 398 3915
F +1 949 398 3914
C +1 949 406 2007
geoff.fallon@baywa-re.com
us.baywa-re.com
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Join us on        
 
Managing Director: Jam Attari
_____
 
This email is confidential. If you have received it in error, you have been given notice of its status. Please notify us immediately by
replying to this email and then delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any other purpose or disclose its
contents to any third parties as to do so could constitute a breach of confidence. Thank you for your cooperation.
 
Emails may be interfered with, contain computer viruses or other defects or may not appear in the correct format on other systems. We
are unable to provide any guarantees and accept no liability in relation to these matters.
 
You can find information on the processing of your data, in particular on your data protection rights, on our homepage at www.baywa-
re.com/en/data-protection.
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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